
FULL TIME CAPACTIY (40 HOURS/WEEK)
Hour Commitment 900-hour 675-hour 450-hour
Start Date(s) March 4th

 
March 4th

April 15th

 

March 4th

April 15th

May 13th

June 10th

Term Length 5.5 months 4.5 months 3 months
Living Allowance $10,500 total

$1,910 per month
$7,875 total
$1,750 per month

$5,500 total
$1,833 per month

Flex Time 40 hours 80 hours 40 hours
Education Award $3,697.50 $2,817.14 $1,956.35

From: Mitchel R. Metoxen
To: Mistylee R. Herzog; Tiana C. Silva
Subject: FW: Accepting Applications - Conservation Corps
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 2:01:55 PM

Misty and Tiana, can you post the below opp? Thanks, mitch
 
 
Mitchel R. Metoxen, MPA, GCDF
Manager, Higher Education Dept.
 

From: James L. Snitgen <jsnitgen@oneidanation.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 1:41 PM
To: Mitchel R. Metoxen <mmetoxe3@oneidanation.org>
Cc: Sylvia S. Cornelius <scornel2@oneidanation.org>
Subject: FW: Accepting Applications - Conservation Corps
 
 
 

From: gbconservationpartners@googlegroups.com <gbconservationpartners@googlegroups.com> On Behalf Of Maria Otto
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 12:56 PM
Subject: [gbcp] Accepting Applications - Conservation Corps
 
Hello,
 
The Green Bay Conservation Corps is accepting applications for crew member positions starting as early as March 4th! We have a
variety of commitment levels available. All positions receive a monthly living allowance, flexible scheduling, extensive training and
career development opportunities, and after completing the term, result in an education award. See more details in the table below
to find the best option for you!
 
So, what does a crew member do? Last year, the Conservation Corps crews were busy restoring and improving City parks, trails, and
greenways. Some of our 2023 accomplishments include:

Removing nearly 100 acres of invasive species (including buckthorn, honeysuckle, and garlic mustard).
Improving over 2 miles of trails and corridors.
Collect native plant seeds and growing nearly 3,000 plants in our greenhouse.
Mapping and surveying all 67 parks for pollinator habitat and creating a city-wide map.
Engaging over 200+ volunteers to assist with these projects.
Maintaining all biofilters, rain gardens, and native plantings throughout the parks system.
Converting nearly 3,000sqft of turf grass into native habitat and a rain garden.
Planting 20,000 donated native plugs across the parks system.

 
To see a full position description and apply online, visit the City of Green Bay’s Job site:
https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/greenbaywi/jobs/4156734/conservation-corps-crew-member-summer?
pagetype=jobOpportunitiesJobs
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stay up to date with the Conservation

Corps on Facebook, Instagram, or sign up for our quarterly newsletter.
 
Thank you for spreading the word,
 
Maria Otto
Conservation Corps Coordinator
City of Green Bay
Parks, Recreation and Forestry Department
920.448.3386
greenbaywi.gov
 
SCHEUDLE AN INTERVIEW WITH ME
 
-- 
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "GBCP Listserv" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to gbconservationpartners+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com.
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To view this discussion on the web visit
https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/gbconservationpartners/SJ0PR09MB9477EA5A8702D3CC48BEE762ED7A2%40SJ0PR09MB9477.namprd09.prod.outlook.com.
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